
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:    City Manager – Greg Buckley 

  City Council 

  

FROM:   Assistant Chief Ben Meinnert 

 

DATE:   September 16, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  Traffic on School St. November 4th-6th, 2022 

 

 

 

It is my recommendation to the Two Rivers City Council that two-way traffic be 

permitted on School Street from 10th Street to 12th Street on November 4th, 5th, and 

6th of 2022.    

 

At the City Council Meeting on September 6th, the council approved a Special 

Event Beer Garden Permit in addition to a Block Party Permit for Hamilton Wood 

Type and Printing Museum. Those permits will close all traffic for 10th Street and 

affect the one-way traffic on School Street and access for business to Schwartz 

Manufacturing and Crescent Woolen Mills Company. 
 

Allowing two-way traffic on School Street during the time of this event, will allow 

for uninterrupted business at these manufacturing companies while maintaining 

the extra safety a block permit ensures for the event. 
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